gl rul-FRANKS

118 East Broad Street
Texarkana, AR 71854
PHONE 870.216.1906 « FAX 870.216.1907

ENGINEERING

August 27, 2019

Ms. Bailey Taylor

Water Division, Enforcement Analyst

Arkansas Department of Environmental Quality
5301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, AR 72118-5317

Re: City of Magnolia Final Progress Report
AFIN: 14-00059 NPDES Permit No. AR0043613

Dear Ms. Taylor:

Per CAO LIS 16-097-003, the City of Magnolia replaced three (3) gravity sewer
collection lines with construction beginning April 23, 2019 and completed May 22, 2019.
Additionally, the sludge removal project was completed on August 16, 2019 per the

approved Waste Management Plan.

If you require additional information, please contact me, Mayor Parnell Vann or Russell
Thomas of the Magnolia Waster Water System.

Sincerely,

A. L. FRANKS ENGINEERING, INC.

S ]~

Anthony L. (Andy) Franks, P.E.
President/CEO

CC: Mayor Parnell Vann
Russell Thomas, Magnolia Waste Water
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